
NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

 
 

COUNCIL 

Monday, 22 January 2007 
 

YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND A MEETING OF NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH 

COUNCIL, WHICH WILL BE HELD AT THE GUILDHALL NORTHAMPTON ON 

MONDAY, THE TWENTY SECOND DAY OF JANUARY, 2007 AT SIX THIRTY 

O’CLOCK IN THE EVENING WHEN THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS IS PROPOSED TO 

BE TRANSACTED:- 

 

 

 

1. MINUTES.   
 

 To approve the minutes of the proceedings of the Meeting of the Council held on27th 

November 2006. 

 

2. APOLOGIES.   

 

3. MAYOR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS.   

 

4. DEPUTATIONS/PUBLIC ADDRESSES.   

 

5. QUESTION TIME   

 

6. CABINET MEMBER PRESENTATIONS   

 

7. PRESENTATION ON PAY AND GRADING REVIEW - (REPORT HEREWITH)   

 

8. COUNCIL TAX BASE (REPORT HEREWITH)   

 

9. APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE - (REPORT TO FOLLOW)   

 

10. LOCAL GOVENMENT REVIEW - GOVERNMENT WHITE PAPER (REPORT TO 

FOLLOW)   

 



 

11. PROGRESS ON RECENT NOTICES OF MOTION   

 

12. NOTICE OF MOTION   
 

 Councillor Simpson to move and Councillor Church to second;- 
This Council recognises that tackling crime and fear of crime is one of the top priorities for 

citizens of Northampton. 
 
The Council welcomes the development of Safer Community Teams within the town and 

the appointment of Police Community Support Officers as part of the expanding team that 

enables more visible community policing in our town. 
 
This Council notes that the Northamptonshire Police Authority is facing a funding shortfall 

for 2007/2008. 
 
This Council therefore resolves to support Northamptonshire Police Authority in lobbying 

the Government to recognise that Northamptonshire receives less funding per head of 

population than the national average. In the light of this and the future growth of the town  

Northampton has a particular need for increased investment in Community Policing. 
 
Furthermore as a member of the Safer Communities Partnership Northampton Borough 

Council resolves to work with the police to support Safer Community Teams through such 

initiatives as providing space in Council offices/premises from which Safer Community 

Teams can work. 

 

13. MATTERS OF URGENCY WHICH BY REASON OF SPECIAL 

CIRCUMSTANCES THE MAYOR IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 

CONSIDERED.   

 

  

The Guildhall 

Northampton 

12
th

 January 2007  M.McLean Chief Executive  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
COUNCIL  

 
22ND JANUARY 2007 

 

 

 

 

 

Pay and Grading Review 
 
The Appendix to this cover sheet is a presentation covering the background to 
the Pay & Grading Review and the current situation Nationally and at NBC. 
 
The presentation is for information only. 
 
 
 
 
Howard Crabtree 
Corporate Manager, Human Resources 
 

Agenda Item 7



Pay & Grading Review - Council 

Briefing

22nd January 2007

Howard Crabtree



The Pay & Grading Review is….

…..a review of the value of jobs (excl. Craft) to 
determine a new grading structure and pay policy 
undertaken jointly by local Councils and their TUs

…..a requirement of a Collective Agreement between 
National Employers and Trade Unions in 1997, 
restated in 2004 and to be implemented by April 2007

…..required to ensure fairness and equality in pay 
against a background of harmonisation of ‘manual’
and ‘white collar’ terms and conditions

…..needed to ensure that NBC is able to attract, recruit 
and retain appropriately skilled staff to deliver its 
services



Implications of the Review

• Aims to avoid potential liability of equal pay claims from 
female workers who can compare themselves to male 
workers who are paid more, or vice versa.  Case law in 
this area is becoming increasingly complex and there 
is activity by ‘no win no fee’ solicitors

• There are likely to be ‘winners’ and ‘losers’ leading to 
pay bill costs for uplifting the ‘winners’, potentially 
protecting the ‘losers’ and settling back pay for those 
with potential equal pay claims

• Could cause disruption to the current organisational 
structure

• Collective agreement has to be agreed with Trade 
Unions following a ballot of members



National Picture
• 33% of Councils have implemented 

• The average cost to the pay bill has been 3.7% 
across all councils and 3.45% for Shire Districts

• The LGE estimates back dating for potential equal 
pay claims to be £3bn nationally

• Costs for pay protection nationally are not available, 
and latest equal pay case law suggests pay 
protection may in itself be liable to equal pay claims

• TUs themselves subject to ET challenge

• LGE employers have submitted a report to Central 
Government stating that it has become virtually 
impossible for local authorities to reach agreement on 
equal pay with TUs



NBC’s Position……

• Joint working established with TUs

• Project Board chaired by Councillor Palethorpe

• Jobs being evaluated using NJC Scheme- nationally 

developed/ recommended and equality proofed

• Benchmark jobs evalauted and currently subject to 

moderation

• Proceeding with evaluation of other jobs and plan to 

be complete by spring /summer 07

• Earliest implementation date is Autumn 2007



Next steps include……

…..Complete evaluations

…..Develop Grading Structure

…..Modal Pay Options to develop Pay Structure

…..Review Equal Pay Liabilities

…..Consult with all Staff and negotiate with Trade 

Unions

…..Negotiate Collective Agreement

…..TU Ballot

…..Implementation including Appeals



ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc 

 
 

Name of Committee 
 
 
 

Directorate: 
 
 

Corporate Manager:  
 
Date: 
 

 CABINET 
 
 
Customer and Service Delivery 
 
Fran Rodgers 
 
4th December 2006 

 

Report Title 
 

Council Tax Base 

   

 
Key Decision      Yes 
 

 
1. Recommendations 
 

 
1. To recommend to Full Council the calculation of Northampton Borough Council’s Tax 

Base for the year 2007/08 and that the report herein for the calculation of 
Northampton Borough Council’s Tax Base for the year 2007/08 be approved. 

 
2. To recommend the adoption of the calculation of Northampton Borough Council’s Tax 

Base for the year 2007/08 under the Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax 
Base) (Amendment) (England) regulations 2003 (SI 2003/3012). 

 
3. That the report herein for the calculation of Tax Bases for 2007/08 for the following 

parishes namely, Billing, Collingtree, Duston, Great Houghton, Hardingstone, Upton, 
Wootton & East Hunsbury and Northampton (unparished) be approved. 

 
4. That pursuant to the report herein and in accordance with the Local Authorities 

(Calculation of Council Tax Base) Regulations 1992, as amended, the figure 
calculated for the Tax Base for the year 2007/08 shall be 64,844 (2006/07 – 64,193). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item No. Agenda Item 8



ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc 

5. That pursuant to the report herein and in accordance with the Local Authorities 
(Calculation of Council Tax Base) Regulations 1992, as amended, the figure 
calculated for the Tax Base for the year 2007/08 for the following areas shall be:- 

 

 2007/08 (2006/07) 

Billing 2,587 2,592 

Collingtree 517 505 

Duston 5,206 5,202 

Great Houghton 287 287 

Hardingstone 756 749 

Upton 765 584 

Wootton & East Hunsbury 6,287 6,156 

Northampton (Unparished) 48,439 48,118 

 
6. That the policy decision made by Council on 15th December 2003, to reduce the 

discount level on Class B (second homes) to 10%, be continued. 
 

 
2. Summary 
 

 
The report sets out the calculation of Northampton Borough Council’s Tax Base 
for the year 2007/08 under the Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax 
Base) (Amendment) (England) regulations 2003 (SI 2003/3012). 

 



ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc 

3. Report Background  
 

The appended analysis sheets demonstrate the prescribed methodology in 
determining each tax base. 
 

      Background papers are held within Revenues and Benefits 

 
4. Options and Evaluation of Options 
 

To not set a tax base would render the authority unable to set a council tax. 
 

To approve the recommendations in the report.  

 
5. Resource Implications (including Financial Implications) 
 

None 

 
6. Risk and Opportunity Issues 
 

The base has to be determined by the 31st January 2007 by Full Council 

 
7. Consultees (Internal and External) 
 

Internal Finance & Asset management – Section 151 Officer 
Governance, Resources & Communications – Solicitor to the 
Council 
 

External None 

 
 



ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc 

 
 
8. Compliance Issues 
 
A: How Proposals Deliver Priority Outcomes 
 

Recovery Plan 

None 

Corporate Plan 

None 

 
B: Other Implications 
 

Other Strategies 

None 

 

Finance Comments  

Finance has been consulted on the contents of the report. 

 

Legal Comments 

None 

 
9. Background Papers 
 

Title Description Source 

Council Tax Base 
07/08 

Evidence to support the 
calculations of figures (e. g. system 
totals, ctb1 return and new build 
figures)  

Revenue and 
Benefits 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Ian Tyrer, Revenues and Benefits Partnerships Coordinator, ext 7451 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ffernandes\committeepapersformat\reporttemplatecabinet160506.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Name Signature  Date Ext. 

Author Ian Tyrer 
 

23.11.06 7451 

Corporate Manager Fran Rodgers 
 

23.11.06 7595 

Director David Taylor 
 

23.11.06 7379 

Monitoring Officer  
or Deputy 
(Key decision only)  

Jim Inch 23.11.06 7335 

Section 151 Officer 
or Deputy 
(Key decision only)  

Bill Lewis 
 

23.11.06 7167 

 



Council Tax Base for Northampton

BAND A- A B C D E F G H

1 Number on list 0.00 29230.00 20180.00 20359.00 9429.00 5134.00 2188.00 1128.00 71.00

2 less exemption 0.00 1193.00 716.00 505.00 179.00 84.00 23.00 20.00 9.00

3

plus disabled from 

higher band 36.00 57.00 114.00 62.00 30.00 14.00 8.00 4.00 0.00

4

less disabled going 

into lower band 0.00 36.00 57.00 114.00 62.00 30.00 14.00 8.00 4.00

5

less number of one 

adult resident 

household x25% 1.75 3625.50 1955.00 1488.00 486.75 202.00 70.50 25.75 0.25

6

less number of 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x50% 0.00 271.50 136.00 95.50 58.00 32.00 14.50 21.00 9.50

7

less number of 

second home 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x10% 0.00 13.20 7.60 6.70 3.50 0.70 0.50 0.60 0.00

8

plus f y e for new 

properties 0.00 8.00 72.58 274.45 125.15 91.50 17.50 8.70 2.18

9 Total 34.25 24155.80 17494.98 18486.25 8794.90 4890.80 2091.00 1065.35 50.43

10

conversion to band d 

equivalent 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 9/9 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9

11 band d equivalent 19.03 16103.87 13607.20 16432.22 8794.90 5977.64 3020.33 1775.58 100.85

Total 65831.63 Assume 98.5% collection 

Tax Base 64844



Council Tax Base for Duston

BAND A- A B C D E F G H

1 Number on list 0.00 874.00 1660.00 2672.00 861.00 470.00 71.00 19.00 2.00

2 less exemption 0.00 32.00 38.00 30.00 5.00 2.00 1.00 0.00 0.00

3

plus disabled from 

higher band 4.00 7.00 18.00 3.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4

less disabled going 

into lower band 0.00 4.00 7.00 18.00 3.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00

5

less number of one 

adult resident 

household x25% 0.25 128.25 165.50 168.75 38.75 13.75 1.75 0.75 0.00

6

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x50% 0.00 5.00 8.50 4.00 1.00 1.00 0.50 1.50 1.00

7

less number of 

second home 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x10% 0.00 0.80 0.50 0.30 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8

plus f y e for new 

properties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9 Total 3.75 710.95 1458.50 2453.95 815.15 453.25 65.75 16.75 1.00

10

conversion to band d 

equivalent 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 9/9 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9

11 band d equivalent 2.08 473.97 1134.39 2181.29 815.15 553.97 94.97 27.92 2.00

Total 5285.74 Assume 98.5% collection 

Tax Base 5206



Council Tax Base for Collingtree

BAND A- A B C D E F G H

1 Number on list 0.00 3.00 39.00 58.00 28.00 102.00 42.00 126.00 26.00

2 less exemption 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 1.00 0.00

3

plus disabled from 

higher band 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00

4

less disabled going 

into lower band 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

5

less number of one 

adult resident 

household x25% 0.00 0.50 3.00 4.75 1.00 5.25 1.50 3.00 0.25

6

less number of 

properties with no 

residents but not 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 1.50 0.00 1.50 0.00

7

less number of 

second home 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00

8

plus f y e for new 

properties 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9 Total 0.00 2.50 34.00 51.75 26.50 93.15 40.50 121.50 24.75

10

conversion to band d 

equivalent 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 9/9 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9

11 band d equivalent 0.00 1.67 26.44 46.00 26.50 113.85 58.50 202.50 49.50

Total 524.96 Assume 98.5% collection 

Tax Base 517



Council Tax Base for Billing

BAND A- A B C D E F G H

1 Number on list 0.00 1248.00 752.00 447.00 481.00 290.00 90.00 87.00 1.00

2 less exemption 0.00 38.00 15.00 5.00 8.00 3.00 1.00 2.00 0.00

3

plus disabled from 

higher band 4.00 2.00 4.00 4.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4

less disabled going 

into lower band 0.00 4.00 2.00 4.00 4.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5

less number of one 

adult resident 

household x25% 0.00 153.50 70.75 31.25 18.50 12.25 3.75 2.00 0.00

6

less number of 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x50% 0.00 5.50 1.50 2.00 2.50 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.50

7

less number of 

second home 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x10% 0.00 0.30 0.10 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00

8

plus f y e for new 

properties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9 Total 4.00 1048.70 666.65 408.75 448.90 272.75 85.25 81.90 0.50

10

conversion to band d 

equivalent 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 9/9 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9

11 band d equivalent 2.22 699.13 518.51 363.33 448.90 333.36 123.14 136.50 1.00

Total 2626.09 Assume 98.5% collection 

Tax Base 2587



Council Tax Base for Great Houghton

BAND A- A B C D E F G H
1 Number on list 0.00 3.00 31.00 45.00 37.00 114.00 33.00 16.00 0.00

2 less exemption 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3

plus disabled from 

higher band 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00

4

less disabled going 

into lower band 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00

5

less number of one 

adult resident 

household x25% 0.00 0.25 4.00 5.25 3.00 6.25 1.25 0.50 0.00

6

less number of 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00

7

less number of 

second home 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x10% 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8

plus f y e for new 

properties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9 Total 0.00 2.75 25.90 39.25 33.00 106.75 32.25 14.50 0.00

10

conversion to band d 

equivalent 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 9/9 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9

11 band d equivalent 0.00 1.83 20.14 34.89 33.00 130.47 46.58 24.17 0.00

Total 291.09 Assume 98.5% collection 

Tax Base 287



Council Tax Base for Hardingstone

BAND A- A B C D E F G H

1 Number on list 0.00 99.00 175.00 361.00 126.00 83.00 49.00 17.00 0.00

2 less exemption 0.00 3.00 2.00 8.00 1.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3

plus disabled from 

higher band 1.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4

less disabled going 

into lower band 0.00 1.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5

less number of one 

adult resident 

household x25% 0.00 11.50 20.00 28.25 7.75 3.25 1.25 0.25 0.00

6

less number of 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x50% 0.00 1.00 1.50 0.50 1.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.00

7

less number of 

second home 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00

8

plus f y e for new 

properties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9 Total 1.00 82.50 157.50 318.15 115.75 77.25 47.25 16.65 0.00

10

conversion to band d 

equivalent 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 9/9 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9

11 band d equivalent 0.56 55.00 122.50 282.80 115.75 94.42 68.25 27.75 0.00

Total 767.02 Assume 98.5% collection 

Tax Base 756



Council Tax Base for Upton

BAND A- A B C D E F G H

1 Number on list 0.00 41.00 56.00 178.00 165.00 56.00 84.00 36.00 7.00

2 less exemption 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.00 18.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 0.00

3

plus disabled from 

higher band 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00

4

less disabled going 

into lower band 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00

5

less number of one 

adult resident 

household x25% 0.00 2.75 3.75 25.00 10.50 2.50 2.50 0.50 0.00

6

less number of 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x50% 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.50 1.50 1.00 0.00 2.00 3.00

7

less number of 

second home 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x10% 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8

plus f y e for new 

properties 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.93 68.38 47.25 17.50 8.70 2.18

9 Total 0.00 36.45 53.25 191.43 201.28 98.75 98.00 39.20 6.18

10

conversion to band d 

equivalent 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 9/9 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9

11 band d equivalent 0.00 24.30 41.42 170.16 201.28 120.69 141.56 65.33 12.35

Total 777.08 Assume 98.5% collection 

Tax Base 765



Council Tax Base for Wootton & East Hunsbury

BAND A- A B C D E F G H

1 Number on list 0.00 250.00 1290.00 1660.00 1623.00 1092.00 636.00 200.00 3.00

2 less exemption 0.00 15.00 35.00 36.00 31.00 12.00 1.00 4.00 0.00

3

plus disabled from 

higher band 0.00 6.00 6.00 5.00 5.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00

4

less disabled going 

into lower band 0.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 5.00 5.00 2.00 2.00 0.00

5

less number of one 

adult resident 

household x25% 0.00 41.25 148.00 129.75 82.50 36.00 18.00 5.50 0.00

6

less number of 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x50% 0.00 1.00 5.50 4.50 2.50 3.00 0.50 2.50 0.00

7

less number of 

second home 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x10% 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.40 0.60 0.10 0.20 0.00 0.00

8

plus f y e for new 

properties 0.00 0.00 11.00 17.50 27.45 31.38 0.00 0.00 0.00

9 Total 0.00 198.65 1112.50 1505.85 1533.85 1069.28 616.30 186.00 3.00

10

conversion to band d 

equivalent 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 9/9 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9

11 band d equivalent 0.00 132.43 865.28 1338.53 1533.85 1306.89 890.21 310.00 6.00

Total 6383.20 Assume 98.5% collection 

Tax Base 6287



Council Tax Base for the remainder of the Northampton Borough Area

BAND A- A B C D E F G H

1 Number on list 0.00 26712.00 16177.00 14938.00 6108.00 2927.00 1183.00 627.00 32.00

2 less exemption 0.00 1105.00 623.00 396.00 116.00 61.00 18.00 11.00 9.00

3

plus disabled from 

higher band 27.00 42.00 79.00 47.00 22.00 10.00 4.00 3.00 0.00

4

less disabled going 

into lower band 0.00 27.00 42.00 79.00 47.00 22.00 10.00 4.00 3.00

5

less number of one 

adult resident 

household x25% 1.50 3287.50 1540.00 1095.00 324.75 122.75 40.50 13.25 0.00

6

less number of 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x50% 0.00 258.00 119.00 82.00 48.50 24.00 12.50 12.50 5.00

7

less number of 

second home 

properties with no 

residents but not 

exempt x10% 0.00 11.20 6.90 5.90 2.60 0.50 0.30 0.40 0.00

8

plus f y e for new 

properties 0.00 8.00 61.58 190.03 29.33 12.88 0.00 0.00 0.00

9 Total 25.50 22073.30 13986.68 13517.13 5620.48 2719.63 1105.70 588.85 15.00

10

conversion to band d 

equivalent 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 9/9 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9

11 band d equivalent 14.17 14715.53 10878.53 12015.23 5620.48 3323.99 1597.12 981.42 30.00

Total 49176.45 Assume 98.5% collection 

Tax Base 48439



Agenda Item 9









Agenda Item 10




































	Agenda
	7 Presentation on Pay and Grading Review - (Report Herewith)
	jac07councilpayandgpt2

	8 Council Tax Base (report herewith)
	jan07ctaxreppt2

	9 Appointment of Director of Finance - (Report to Follow)
	10 Local Govenment Review - Government White Paper (report to follow)

